
Sent: Wednesday, May t0, :L~001 7;28 AM
To: AI ~ergstein: Kevin Mille~
Co: LaVonne Copps; John Monlgome~

. Subject; RE: EMC Java management app & Whistl~T Vi. Issue?

~, my "def’mitive" source on Ihe fact thai we wen not shipping o~r JVM in W’nistler was
Kevin Miller.

Kevin, w~tl you confirm that the plan of record rema=ns thai the MS JVM wil| NOT shipin
V~ist~er post Bel3 2 and thai customers that want it will need Io download it from Ihe
web?

A!, t keep th~ distribution small+until we have the for sure answer, Ihen we need to get it
to all on you~ original TO: and CC: line.

Stawsh

~-Or~gina~ Messag~---
From: AI Bergstein
Sent: V~dnesday, 16 May, 2001 05:37
T~: Stap Murawstd
Subje~l: FW: EMG Java management app & Wttistlet VM. Issue?

Seems you had-bad info?

----Orig}nal Message---
From: John Montgomery
Sere: Tuesday, Ma~, 15, 2001 10;16 PM
To: Pat Beahan; A1Bergslein; [Jilip Naik; Mic~ae! MaSton; SuZanne MOrgan; John
Hodgson

: Cc: ~tan Murawski; P~I Beahan’s Dkecl Repod.s
Subject: RE: EMC Java management app & V~istle~ VM. Issue?

-Fne VM will ~statl on deman5 the firsl time it is called.

From: Pat Beahan
~ent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 8:41 PM
To: At Bergst¢in; Oilip Naik; Michael.Mast.on; Suzanne Morgan; John Hodoson;
Jol~n Montgornelj"
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Co: Stan Murawski; Pal Beahan’s Direcl Reporls
Sui)jeCt: RE: EMC Java manag~.m~nt app & V~istter VM. Issue?

This woutd seem t’o be in John’s alley..,

:---Original Message----
From: AI Bergslein
Sent: Tue 5/15t2001 8:06 PM
To: Dilip Naik; Michael Marion; 8uzar~e Morgan: John Hodgson
Cc: Start Murawski; Pal Beahan’s Direct Repods
Subject: EMC Java managemenl ~pp & VVnistter VMo issue?

So, since I understand that we are not shipping a Java VM in Whistler, and
EMC’s management tool is in Java and needs a VM to run, how are they
going to run their management tools on VCnLstler based computers? Wl~o
should this queslion really be addressed to in MS?

Stawsl% sitting next to me, says tl~at they wilt need to buy a VM from one of
the Ihree existing VM vendors.

IBM
Tower S~yslerns

" Appeat(Jrockit VM)

So, is that lhe answer we Want to be giving every JSV in the wodd? Seems
odd.                 ,

AI

MSSunII 000000033289

MS-DEPEX 006996


